Office of Chief of Police

Chief of Police Kurt S. Wahlen City of Racine, Wisconsin

June 25, 2007

The Honorable Mayor Gary Becker
and Common Council
Racine, Wisconsin

Your Honor and Aldermen:

Re: Request for Committee Appearance

I request to appear before the proper committee to discuss extension of a lease agreement,
in the amount of $1.00 each, for the period of two years, with Racine Harley Davidson for
two motorcycles

Sincerely,

\yy 7

urt S. Wahlen
Chief of Police

KSwW/df
cc: D/C Howell

Phone 262-635-7710

Safety Bldg. — 730 Center Street
Fax 262-635-0190

Racine, Wisconsin 53403-1134
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Racine, WI 53403

Attention:

Chief Whalen ' Re: Harley-Davidson Lease
Motorcycles

The current lease on the two motorcycles being used by the City of Racine Police
Department expires on July 1, 2007. We are submitting the new contract herewith.

The conditions of the above captioned vehicles are outlined as follows.

1.

1155 Oakes Road

Racine Harley-Davidson, Inc. will lease 2 (two) 2007 Harley-Davidson FLHP
motorcycles to the City of Racine Police Department for $1.00 each for the
period of two years.

Vehicle warranty work will be provided by Racine Harley-Davidson, Inc.

Vehicles may be used during off duty hours for promotional benefits and
exposure to the City of Racine residents.

Vehicles to be insured by the City of Racine’s Police Department fleet
insurance policy, and all damages incurred on the vehicles will be paid by the
City of Racine Police Department.

Vehicles to be serviced and all expenses for maintenance to be paid by the
City of Racine Police Department and done at Racine Harley-Davidson, Inc.

The cost of radios, extra lights, etc., will be paid by the City of Racine Police
Police Department. The above items are to be affixed to the motorcycles in a
manner that does no or minimal cosmetic damage to the motorcycles.

The City of Racine Police Department agrees to hold Racine Harley-
Davidson, Inc. completely harmless in connection with all aspects of liability
in the use and operation of these leased vehicles.

Racine, Wisconsin 53406

{262) 884-0123

FAX (262) 884-0355
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CITY OF RACINE POLICE DEPARTMENT

8. The period of these leases will be two years, commencing upon July 1, 2007
or upon delivery of the new 2007 models to RACINE POLICE
DEPARTMENT. The renewal of this offer is at the sole discretion of Racine
Harley-Davidson, Inc.

9. Any officer operating these vehicles shall have completed an accredited Law
Enforcement motorcycle rider instructional course.

Sincerely,

RACINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON, INC.

[ el

Mark Ulinski
President

City of Racine Police Department Racine Harley-Davidson, Inc.

Chief Kurt Whalen Mark T, Ulinski



